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FOR THE YEAR ENDING
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NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE
ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE
RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY JULY 15, 2020.



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning , 2019, and ending 20 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190
Name and title of officer
JOHN T LYNCH
PRESIDENT
[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -O- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1b 1,233,628.
2a Form 990-EZcheckhere B[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120POL, line22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] I authorize MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP toentermyPIN| 74190 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 04415317069 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» pae p 06/23/20

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2019)
923051 10-03-19



- 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B ggpelcl;g a.tf) . C Name of organization D Employer identification number
ownge | THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.
e Doing business as 04-2374190
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Fra | 17 GLOUCESTER STREET

termin-

617-536-4410

ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Amended| BOSTON, MA 02115

[_Jaer

G Gross receipts $

3,019,756.

lica-

F Name and address of principal officer: JOHN T. LYNCH

pendnd | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates?

| Tax-e

J Website: » 100CLUBMASS .ORG

H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No
xempt status: 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ 507 If "No," attach a list.
H(c) Group exemption number P>

H(a) Is this a group return

|:|Yes No

(see instructions)

K Form

of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation; 19 59| M State of legal domicile: MA

[ Part |

| Summary

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites; PROVIDING BENEFITS TO THE

SURVIVING SPOUSES AND DEPENDENTS OF POLICE, COURT AND FIRE PERSONNEL

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

)
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 16
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) . . ... 5 2
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . 6 0
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 ... .. ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) . 661,376. 817,251.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 170,428. 416 ,377.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line12) ... 831,804. 1,233,628.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 374,802. 338,912.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 76,626. 73,727.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) | 2 105,299.
W| 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 291,865. 388,996.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 743,293. 801,635.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... ... 88 ) 11. 431 ) 993.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 6,916,050. 8,037,114.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 238,070. 169,198.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 6,677,980. 7,867,916.
[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here JOHN T. LYNCH, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date 2“““ (]| PTIN
Paid MATTHEW KALIL, CPA, MBA 06/23/20| serempoyes P01517069
Preparer | Firm's name » MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP Firm's EIN > 04-3077056
Use Only | Firm's address p, 1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876 Phoneno. (978) 557-5300
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes \:| No
932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190  page2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
PROVIDING BENEFITS TO THE SURVIVING SPOUSES AND DEPENDENTS OF POLICE,
COURT AND FIRE PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS, OR BY A COUNTY, CITY, TOWN, OR OTHER POLITICAL
SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

38 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 309 ’ 387. including grants of $ 259 ’ 122. ) (Revenue $ )
PROVIDING LUMP SUM AND MEMORIAL FUND DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE SURVIVING
SPOUSES AND DEPENDENTS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 5 5 7 5 77. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
FUNCTIONS AND OTHER BENEFITS PROVIDED TO BENEFICIARIES.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7 9 7 7 9 0 e including grants of $ 7 9 ) 7 9 0 e ) (Revenue $ )

PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR SUMMER CAMP AND COLLEGE TUITION FOR
DEPENDENTS OF SURVIVING SPOUSES, AND COUNSELING FOR ALL BENEFICIARIES.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 644,754.

Form 990 (2019)

932002 01-20-20



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190  Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............c.e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciocciiieeeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................co oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveeee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ....................c.oo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... o e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ...\ oo\ oo\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................coccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoovoovooeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............cccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X

932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f

"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV .................ccccoo oo 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV ... ... ..........cccio oo 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ................. oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | .................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o\ oo\o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccoi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... . ... ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PHZE WINNEIS 2 1c | X

932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 Page 9

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(4]

7a

9

Yes [ No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... .. 1b 16
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The QOVErNINg DGy ? 8a | X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X

o |0 & |
>

Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... ........ccoi oo 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

P4

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pMA
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

JANICE ANDERSON - 617-536-4410
17 GLOUCESTER STREET, BOSTON, MA 02115

932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (© (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
line) E E £ é %% E
(1) MARIO DICARLO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) C. RICHARD CARLSON 1.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CAROL R, GOLDBERG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) N. SCOTT KNIGHT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CAROL SAWYER PARKS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MAJ GEN (RET) JOSEPH C. CARTER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) PETER H, SMYTH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JOSEPH F, ABELY 1.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KEVIN C. PHELAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JAY CALNAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOSEPH P, CAMPANELLI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) BERNADETTE HAYNES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JESSICA LOHNES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) CLAYTON TURNBULL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) OWEN B, LYNCH 1.50
TREASURER/DIRECTOR X X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JOHN T. LYNCH 5.50
PRESIDENT/DIRECTOR X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JANICE ANDERSON 32.00
CLERK X 94,718. 0. 0.

932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below £12]s|2128 = organizations
1b Subtotal > 94,718. 0 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . ... | 2 0. 0 0.
d Total (add lines tband 1) ... > 94,718. 0 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

0

932008 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190  Page9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C)

Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 - 514

i) 1 a Federated campaigns . . 1a
§ b Membershipdues 1b 318,750,
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g d Related organizations 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
_5. f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 498,501,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... > 817,251,
Business Code
8|2
I b
b c
é d
S e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 211,941, 211,941,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 1,990,564,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b| 1,786,128,
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c 204,436.
& d Netgainor (10SS) ... | 2 204,436, 204,436,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 . . 8a
b Less:directexpenses . 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
m Business Code
g g 11 Z
<3
© c
g . d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines11a-11d ... >
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... | 2 1,233,628, 0. 0. 416,377,

932009 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.

04-2374190

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 338,912. 338,912.
38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 60,381. 51,324. 6,038. 3,019.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 6,458. 5,489. 646. 323.
10 Payrolitaxes 6,888. 5,855. 689. 344.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):

a Management ..
b Legal 11,018. 11,018.
¢ Accounting o 26,083. 26,083.
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 81,019. 81,019.
13 Office expenses 35,973. 18,706. 3,597. 13,670.
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 14,270. 10,274. 1,427. 2,569.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 18,614. 13,402. 1,861. 3,351.
23 Insurance ...
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a FUNCTIONS AND AND OTHER 149,367. 149,367.
b MEMORIAL FUND ADMINISTA 50,265. 50,265.
¢ OTHER EXPENSES 2,231. 1,160. 223. 848.
d WEBSITE 156. 156.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 801,635. 644,754. 51,582. 105,299.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 341 ’ 272.] 1 90 ’ 822.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 982,355.| 2 1,097,020.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 669,698.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 602,833. 88,996.] 10¢c 66,865.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 5,503,427.]| 11 6,782,407.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 14
15 15
16 6,916,050.| 16 8,037,114.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 77,681.| 17 48,862.
18  Grants payable 160,389.| 18 120,336.
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... ... 238,070.] 26 169,198.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 3,487,759.]| 27 4,203,664.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 3 ’ 190 ’ 221.| 28 3 ’ 664 ’ 252.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
2 | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances .. 6,677,980.] 32 7,867,916.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 6 ' 916 ' 050.] 33 8 ' 037 ' 114.
Form 990 (2019)
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4190 pagei2

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,233,628.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 801,635.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 431 ’ 993.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) 4 6,677,980.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 757, 943.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) i eiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 7,867,916-
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 9

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.

Employer identification number

04-2374190

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

HON

city, and state:

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

(4]

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

0 00 B0 O

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { :
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932021 09-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 366,496.| 367,016.| 667,660.| 661,376.| 817,251.| 2879799.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1through3 | 366,496.] 367,016.| 667,660.| 661,376.] 817,251.| 2879799.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn() 58,101.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 2821698.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 366,496.| 367,016.| 667,660.| 661,376.| 817,251.| 2879799.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 177 ’ 445 .| 171 ’ 126 .| 474 ’ 134 . 199 ’ 002 . 416 ’ 377 . 1438084 .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 4317883.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... 14 65.35 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 64.86 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... . ... ... > \:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Jf "Yes" to a. b. or c. provide detail in Part VI. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ ]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o | |0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

932026 09-25-19
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2019

932027 09-25-19
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G A ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No

|:| Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and seCtion 170 ) (A B) ) ?
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 > $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 |

b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii » $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
C BeginniNg DalanCe 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
O ENAING DalANCE 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 3,070,110, 3,274,500, 3,119,101, 2,890,741, 3,091,574,
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 580,971, -81,354, 338,773, 273,427, -92,832,
d Grants or scholarships . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 124,654, 123,036, 183,374, 45,067, 108,001,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 3,526,427, 3,070,110, 3,274,500, 3,119,101, 2,890,741,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> 97.80 %
¢ Term endowment P> 2.20 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i) X
(1) Related Organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings 640,403. 573,538. 66,865.
c Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment 29,295. 29,295. 0.
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvevvieieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 66,865.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©)

(D)

E

—~
M~

F

—~
M~

G

I~

(= |

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. Jumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. col. (B)lin@ 15.) «oooooroveeesesoeiee >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lin€ 25.) ........ooooooooiooioo >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

932053 10-02-19



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 page4d

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1 ’ 991 ,57 1.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 757, 943.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d

e Add liNes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 757, 943.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 1,233,628.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..oiiiimiiiii et 1 ’ 233 ‘ 628.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 801,635.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryear adjustments 2b
C OMherlosSSes . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtractline 2e from iNe A 3 801,635.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b
c Addlines daanddb 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [_line 18.)  w oo 5 801,635.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE INTENDED USE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS IS TO PROVIDE

BENEFITS TO THE SURVIVING SPOUSES AND DEPENDENTS OF POLICE OFFICERS AND

FIREFIGHTERS WHO HAVE LOST THEIR LIVES IN THE LINE OF DUTY DURING THE

YEAR. THE ORGANIZATION ALSO PROVIDES CASH GRANTS TO SURVIVING SPOUSES AND

DEPENDENT CHILDREN OF POLICE OFFICERS AND FIREFIGHTERS WHO HAVE DIED WHILE

SO EMPLOYED IN CIRCUMSTANCES THAT ARE CLASSIFIED AS NON LINE-OF-DUTY.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND

STATE INCOME TAXES ON TRADE OR BUSINESS PROFITS GENERATED BY ACTIVITIES
932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019




Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190 pPages

[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.,tinued)

RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S EXEMPT FUNCTION. THE ORGANIZATION MAY BE

SUBJECT TO FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES FOR PROFITS GENERATED FROM TRADE

OR BUSINESS ACTIVITIES UNRELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S EXEMPT FUNCTION.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019, MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT

GENERATED ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME.

THE ORGANIZATION ASSESSES THE RECORDING OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS BY

EVALUATING THE MINIMUM RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT REQUIREMENTS

A TAX POSITION MUST MEET BEFORE BEING RECOGNIZED AS A BENEFIT IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICY IS TO RECOGNIZE INTEREST

AND PENALTIES ACCRUED ON ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AS A COMPONENT OF

INCOME TAX EXPENSE, TIF ANY, IN ITS STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932055 10-02-19



SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P> Attach to Form 990.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.

Employer identification number

04-2374190

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Yes |:[ No

Part Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932101 10-26-19

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)



Schedule | (Form 990) (2019) THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.

04-2374190 Page 2

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
LUMP-SUM DISTRIBUTIONS TO SURVIVING SPOUSES AND
CHILDREN 16 259,122, 0, [FMV
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO CHILDREN OF SURVIVING
SPOUSES FOR SUMMER CAMP, COUNSELING, AND COLLEGE
TUITION 22 57,790, 0. [FMv
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO CHILDREN 11 22,000, 0. [FMV

Part IV [ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

932102 10-26-19

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)



= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

EMPLOYED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, OR BY A COUNTY, CITY,

TOWN, OR OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

ONE OF THE DIRECTORS HAS HAD A BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP WITH ANOTHER DIRECTOR

IN THAT SUCH DIRECTOR HAS ACTED AS A FINANCIAL ADVISOR ON REAL ESTATE

FINANCE TO THE OTHER DIRECTOR.

ONE DIRECTOR, IN HIS CAPACITY AS A TRUSTEE, OWNS A 60% INTEREST AND ANOTHER

DIRECTOR INDIVIDUALLY OWNS THE REMAINING 40% IN AN LLC THAT OWNS A BUILDING

IN MASSACHUSETTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4:

DURING ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION OF THE ORGANIZATION WERE AMENDED IN A

MANNER THAT VESTED ALL THE VOTING RIGHTS AND OTHER CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IN

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL THE MEMBERS WERE CONVERTED FROM STATUTORY

MEMBERS TO NONSTATUTORY MEMBERS. THE AMENDMENT WAS MOTIVATED BY THE

DIFFICULTY IN OBTAINING QUORUMS FOR ANNUAL MEETINGS OF MEMBERS AND THE

EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH. THE ORGANIZATION DETERMINED THAT IT WOULD BE

MORE EFFICIENT FOR THE CLUB TO EFFECTUATE FUTURE CHANGES IF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS, RATHER THAN THE MEMBERS, HAD THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE SUBSTANTIVE

CHANGES TO THE CLUB AND PERIODICALLY ELECT THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

THE 990 IS REVIEWED IN DETAIL BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE. A DRAFT OF THE FORM

990 IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO BEING FILED WITH THE

IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EACH YEAR THE DIRECTORS ARE ASKED TO SIGN AN ANNUAL AFFIRMATION RE CONFLICT

OF INTEREST POLICY THAT REAFFIRMS THAT THEY HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND IT, AND AGREES TO

COMPLY WITH IT. 1IN ADDITION EACH DIRECTOR IS ASKED TO SIGN AN INTERNAL

QUESTIONNAIRE FOR IRS FORM 990 COMPLIANCE, PART OF WHICH RELATES TO

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

NO OFFICERS ARE COMPENSATED TO SERVE AS OFFICERS; HOWEVER, THE CLERK IS

COMPENSATED FOR SERVICES SHE PROVIDES TO THE ORGANIZATION AS AN EMPLOYEE.

THE BOARD PRESIDENT DOES REVIEW THE COMPENSATION OF THIS ONE EMPLOYEE OF

THE ORGANIZATION EVEN THOUGH IT IS NOT REQUIRED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

THE ORGANIZATION WAS INCORPORATED IN 1959, PRIOR TO FORM 1023 AND THEREFORE

DID NOT FILE WITH THE IRS FOR TAX EXEMPT STATUS. THE ORGANIZATION DID

RECEIVE A DETERMINATION LETTER FROM THE IRS. THIS DOCUMENT AND THE 990 ARE

AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION WILL MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Page 2

Name of the organization

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.

Employer identification number

04-2374190

FORM 990; PART XII; LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF THE

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED DURING THE YEAR.

932212 09-06-19

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2019

PREPARED FOR:

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

PREPARED BY:

MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP
1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $500

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NON-PROFIT ORG/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIV
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE

BOSTON, MA 02108

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:

AUGUST 17, 2020

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).

PAYMENT FOR THE BALANCE DUE MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY VIA THE
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS WEBSITE AT:

WWW.PAYBILL.COM/MAAGOCHARITIES

ALL THE NECESSARY ATTACHMENTS SHOULD BE INCLUDED WITH FORM PC
BEFORE FILING.



Office Use Only: Fiscal Year

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108

Form PC

Report for the Fiscal Period: 01/01 / 19 to12/31 / 19

Attorney General’s Account #: 010296

FederaliD#: 04-2374190

Electronic Payment Confirmation #: 136054
Attach printout of electronic payment confirmation.
When did the organization first engage in
charitable work in Massachusetts? 11/23/1959

Has the organization applied for or been granted

IRS tax exempt status? Yes |:| No
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter: 02/26/1962
IRS Exemption under 501(c): 3

If exempt under 501(c), are contributions to the organization
tax deductible as charitable contributions? Yes |:| No

Organization Data

Name: THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.

(617) 727-2200, ext. 2101
www.mass.gov/ago/charities

Check all items attached
(if applicable)
Filing Fee or Printout of

Electronic Payment
Confirmation

Copy of IRS Return
Audited Financial

Statements/Review

Amended Articles/
By-Laws

(X1 schedule A-1

Schedule A2

|:| Schedule RO

|:| Schedule VCO

|:| Probate Account

Mailing Address: 17 GLOUCESTER STREET

city: BOSTON State: MA zip: 02115

Phone Number: 617-536-4410 Fax Number: 617-536-9876

Emai: JANDERSON@100CLUBMASS.ORG Website: 100CLUBMASS .ORG

In the table below, please enter the appropriate codes from the corresponding tables found in the instructions.

Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 for your organization’s main purpose(s)

Category Code Category Code

County (Table 1) 13 Organization Purpose Code 1 60
Type of Organization (Table 2) 9 Organization Purpose Code 2

Please check box if final return prior to dissolution: \:|

Form PC Rev. 03/2020 Page 1 of 15
978001
04-14-20

Office Use Only: Payment Received




THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

All questions must be completed in their entirety whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form. See instructions
and definition section for guidance.

1. On what date was the organization created? 11/23/1959

2. Where was the organization created? BOSTON, MA

3. What is the form of organization? (check one)

Corporation Testamentary Trust

Unincorporated Association Inter Vivos Trust |:|

Other (please describe):

4. Was your organization related to any other organization(s) during the reporting year (see definition "Related Organization")? |f yes, please
complete the Schedule RO on pages 13 and 14. |:| Yes No

5. Enter your summary of financial data:

Financial Data Amounts
A.| Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 817,251.
B.| Gross support and revenue 1,029,192.
C.| Program services and similar amounts paid out 644,754.
D.| Fundraising expenses 105,299.
E.| Management and general expenses 51,582.
F. [ Payments to affiliates 0.
G.| Total expenses 801,635.
H.| Net assets or fund balances at the end of the year 7,867,916.

6. List the total compensation you provided to your five highest paid employees:

Name/Title Hrs/ Salary and Benefit Plans Other i
Week Other Income Compensation
JANICE ANDERSON
1.JASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 32.00 94,718. 0. 0.
OLIVIA ANDERSON
2. [STAFF ASSISTANT 5.00 480. 0. 0.
3.
4.
5.

7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your response to 6?  |f yes, please
provide explanation (attach separate sheet). \:l Yes No

Form PC Page 2 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978002
04-14-20




THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190
8. List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization’s five highest paid
consultants providing professional services (e.g. attorneys, architects, accountants, management companies, investment
advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundraising counsel).

Name/Title Amount of Compensation Type(s) of Service

1. TRIBAL VISION 42,650. MARKETING SERVICES
AUDIT & TAX

2.THE MFA COMPANIES 26,400.|SERVICES

3.CASNER & EDWARDS, LLP 15,865.LEGAL SERVICES

4. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS SVCS 4,630.BOOKKEEPING
VIDEO PRODUCTION

5. [PATH8 PRODUCTIONS 5,465 .|SERVICES

9.  Bank(s) in which the organization’s funds are deposited (include bank addresses and phone number)

Bank Address Phone Number
CITIZENS BANK 28 STATE STREET, BOSTON, MA 02109617-725-5901
[EASTERN BANK 112 MARKET STREET, LYNN, MA 01901(781-598-8591

10. What is the organization’s accounting method? |:| Cash Accrual

(] other (specify):

11. If organization’s mailing address is a P.O. Box, list the organization’s full street address:

Address: N/A

City: State: ZIP Code:

12. Contact Person Name: JANICE ANDERSON

Street Address: 17 GLOUCESTER STREET

city: BOSTON State: MA ZIP Code: 02115

Phone Number: 617-536-4410

Form PC Page 3 of 15 Rev. 05/2020
978003
04-14-20



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds

solicited on its behalf? Yes |:| No

14. At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your organization, or others
acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? Yes |:| No
If you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unless you are exempt from
the solicitation certificate requirement.

15. If you are claiming an exemption from the solicitation certificate requirement, please indicate by checking the box to the right
to identify which exemption applies to your organization.

a religious organization |:|
an organization which: (a) does not raise more than $5,000 during a calendar year OR does not receive contributions from

more than ten persons during a calendar year; AND (b) carries out all of its activities, including fundraising, through unpaid

volunteers. (The conditions at both (a) and (b) must be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption.) |:|

16. Attach a list of names, addresses (street and/or mailing), and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/affiliates.

17. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of officers, directors, trustees, and the principal salaried executives
of organization.
STATEMENT 1
18. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individual(s) authorized to sign checks, and any individual(s)
responsible for: custody of funds; distribution of funds; fundraising; and custody of financial records.

STATEMENT 2

19. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or fundraisers solicited funds in any

other state? |:| Yes No

If yes attach list of states where solicitation was conducted, including registered agency, dates of registration, registration numbers, any
other names under which the organization was/is registered, and the dates and type (mail, telephone, door to door, special events, etc.) of
the solicitation conducted.

Form PC Page 4 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978004
04-14-20



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.

04-2374190

FORM PC OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVES

STATEMENT 1

NAME AND ADDRESS

JANICE ANDERSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

MARIO DICARLO
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

C. RICHARD CARLSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

CAROL R. GOLDBERG
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

N. SCOTT KNIGHT
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

CAROL SAWYER PARKS
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

MAJ GEN (RET) JOSEPH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

PETER H. SMYTH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOSEPH F. ABELY
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

KEVIN C. PHELAN
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JAY CALNAN
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

C. CARTER

TITLE

CLERK

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

STATEMENT(S) 1



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

JOSEPH P. CAMPANELLTIT
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

BERNADETTE HAYNES
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JESSICA LOHNES
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

CLAYTON TURNBULL
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

OWEN B. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOHN T. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

04-2374190

TREASURER/DIRECTOR

PRESIDENT/DIRECTOR

FORM PC

PAGE 4,

LINE 18

STATEMENT 2

NAME AND ADDRESS

JOHN T. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOHN T. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JANICE ANDERSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

OWEN B. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY

RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

CUSTODY OF FINANCIAL RECORDS

STATEMENT(S) 1,

2



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

JANICE ANDERSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

OWEN B. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JANICE ANDERSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

OWEN B. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

C. RICHARD CARLSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOHN T. LYNCH
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOSEPH F. ABELY
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

JOSEPH F. ABELY
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

04-2374190
RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

STATEMENT(S) 2



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190
20. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees:
If yes, please attach an explanation.

(@) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from operating

or soliciting contributions? |:| Yes No
(b) Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied, suspended,

modified or revoked by a governmental agency? |:| Yes No
(c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration? |:| Yes No

(d) Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with,
any government agency or in a case before a court or administrative agency? |:| Yes No

21. Have any restrictions been removed during the year from donor-restricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. |:| Yes No

22. Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unrestricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. |:| Yes No

23. This question involves "Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compensatory Arrangements" with certain "Related
Parties" (see instructions and definition sections)- Report only if payments made or promised to any individual are in excess
of four months salary or $100,000, whichever dollar amount is less.

(@) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value under such an arrangement to any individual described
in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b), which payments are not reported in Question 6 or 7 above? |:| Yes No

(b) Do you have an agreement with any individual described in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b), containing

such an agreement? |:| Yes No

If you answered Yes for Question 23(a) or 23(b) above, please attach an explanation identifying the individual(s) involved, stating the
amount of any payments made or value transferred, and describing the terms of each agreement.

Form PC Page 5 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978005
04-14-20



24,

THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

This question applies to related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain employees, relative,
and organizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections for the definition of a "Related Party" and

"Indebtedness" before answering. Note that transactions involving related parties must be reported even when there is no accounting

recognition (e.g. in-kind gifts, waiver or interest not otherwise reported).

If the answer to any part of Question 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party, the nature of the

transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in authorizing the transaction.

During the year:
A. | Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets with a

related party? |:| Yes No
B. [ Has your organization leased assets to or leased assets from a related party? |:| Yes No
C. | Has your organization been indebted to a related party? |:| Yes No
D. [ Has your organization allowed a related party to be indebted to it? |:| Yes No
E. | Has your organization made or held an investment in a related party? |:| Yes No
F. | Has your organization furnished goods, services, or facilities to a related party? |:| Yes No
G. | Has your organization acquired goods, services, or facilities from a related party who received compensation

or other value in return? |:| Yes No
H. | Has your organization paid or became obligated to pay wages, salary, or other compensation to a related party? Yes |:| No
I Has your organization transferred income or assets to or for use by a related party? |:| Yes No
J. [ Was your organization a party to any transaction in which any of its officers, directors, or trustees has a material

financial interest, or did any officer, director or trustee receive anything of value not reported as compensation? |:| Yes No
K. | Has your organization invested in any corporate stock of a company in which any officer, director, or trustee owns

more than 10% of the outstanding shares? |:| Yes No
L. [ Is any property of the organization held in the name of or commingled with the property of any other person

or organization? |:| Yes No
M. | Did your organization make a grant award or contribution to any other organization in which any of this organization’s

officers, directors or trustees has a relationship? \:| Yes No

STATEMENT 3
Form PC Page 6 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
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THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

FORM PC PAGE 6, LINE 24 STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

JANICE ANDERSON
17 GLOUCESTER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02115

NATURE OF TRANSACTION AMOUNT INVOLVED

WAGES PAID TO THE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 94,718.

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

APPROVED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STATEMENT(S) 3



THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190

Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: JOHN T. LYNCH

Titte: PRESIDENT

Name of Preparer: MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP

Address 1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE

city TEWKSBURY State MA ZIP Code 01876

Phone Number (978) 557-5300

Form PC Page 7 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978007
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THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.
Schedule A-1
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

04-2374190

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on

page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing

X

Via the Internet

Door-to-door

Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event

Entertainment event

Sale of goods other than by telephone

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads

Individual Mailings

Telemarketing with sale of goods

Corporate solicitations

Telemarketing with sale of ads

E1EZENE

Grant Proposals

[X] other (specify): VERBAL REQUESTS, RADIO

ST

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising ( check all that apply):

Professional solicitor*

Own employees X

Professional fundraising counsel*

Volunteers X

Commercial co-venturer*

1nn

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 8 of 15

978008
04-14-20
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THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190
Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s custody of contributions:
JOHN T. LYNCH
Name and Title: PRESIDENT

Address 17 GLOUCESTER ST

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02115

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
JOHN T. LYNCH
Name and Title: PRESIDENT

Address 17 GLOUCESTER ST

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02115

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address
City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 9 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
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THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS.,

INC.

04-2374190

Schedule A-2
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on

page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing

X

Via the Internet

Door-to-door

Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event

Entertainment event

Sale of goods other than by telephone

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads

Individual Mailings

Telemarketing with sale of goods

Corporate solicitations

Telemarketing with sale of ads

RNz

Grant Proposals

[X] other (specify): VERBAL REQUESTS, RADIO

ST

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising ( check all that apply):

Professional solicitor*

Own employees X

Professional fundraising counsel*

Volunteers X

Commercial co-venturer*

1nn

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City

State ZIP Code

Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 10 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
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THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC. 04-2374190
Schedule A-2 ctd.
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s custody of contributions:
JOHN T. LYNCH
Name and Title: PRESIDENT

Address 17 GLOUCESTER ST

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02115

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
JOHN T. LYNCH
Name and Title: PRESIDENT

Address 17 GLOUCESTER ST

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02115

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address
City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 11 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
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Certification by Organization
Two different signatures required. ~ Signers must be organization president or other authorized officer or trustee.

Under penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and correct to the best
of our knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: JOHN T. LYNCH

Titte: PRESIDENT

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: JOSEPH ABELY

Titte: DIRECTOR

Form PC Page 12 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978012
04-14-20



Schedule RO

1. Please read the instructions and definition of "Related Organization" carefully before completing this section. ( /f you have more than five Related

Organizations, please attach a list.)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
() liabilities () liabilities () liabilities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
() liabilities () liabilities () liabilities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
() liabilities () liabilities () liabilities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
() liabilities () liabilities () liabilities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets

() liabilities

() liabilities

() liabilities

(A+B+C)

Form PC - Schedule RO
978013
04-14-20

Page 13 of 15

Rev. 03/2020




Schedule RO ctd.

2. List the total compensation paid by your organization and/or any other related organization to your chief executive (e.g., executive director)
and to the four other current or former directors, trustees, officers, or employees within the system of related organizations identified at
question 1, on page 13, receiving the highest aggregate compensation ( see instructions)- Use additional lines below to itemize by compensation

source.

Name:

Title:

Income Source:

Salary and Other Income:

Benefits Plan:

Other Compensation

Name:

Title:

Income Source:

Salary and Other Income:

Benefits Plan:

Other Compensation

Name:

Title:

Income Source:

Salary and Other Income:

Benefits Plan:

Other Compensation

Name:

Title:

Income Source:

Salary and Other Income:

Benefits Plan:

Other Compensation

Name:

Title:

Income Source:

Salary and Other Income:

Benefits Plan:

Other Compensation

3. s asset and/or compensation information for religious organizations and/or certain non-charitable entities related to

foundations excluded pursuant to instructions?

Form PC - Schedule RO

978014
04-14-20
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MAZOC Wiling Numbar- 201037560860 Date: 0/10/2019 3:37:00 BM

From:CASNER & EDWARDS LLP 6174268810 09/19/2019 15:26 #801 P.00O2/036
IDENTIFICATION
1,

Examinct

Name
Approved

RA.

OOno

Filing Fec: $1500 $30.00

The Commontvealth of Wassachusetts
William Francis Galvin

SECI‘&{&!’Y OF the Commonwealth

One Ashburten Place, Room 1717, Boston, Massachuserts 02108-1512

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
(General Laws, Chapter 180, Section 7)

John T, Lynch
We,

y *President { *Vice President,

Janice M. Anderson
and

, *Clerk / *Assistant Clerks

The Hundred Club of Mass_, inc.

a2

(Exact name of corporation)

17 Gloucester Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02118
located ar

(Address of corporation in Massachusetts)

do hereby certify that these Articles of Amendment affecting articles numbered:

Articles 2 and 3.

{Number those articles 1, 2, 3, andlor € being amended)
of the Articles of Organization were duly adopted at a meeting held on June 25 2019 , by vote of:
334

members, direcrors, or shareholders**,

1 Being at least two-chirds of its members icgaﬂy qualiﬁe& to vote in meetings of the corporation; OR

[ Being ar least two-thirds of its directors where there are no members pursuant (o General Laws,
Chapter 180, Section 3; OR

L] In the case of a corporation having capital stock, by the holders of at least two-thirds of the capital stock having
the right to vote therein.

In accordance with Chapter 180, Section 7A of The Massachusetts General Laws, aftached please find the
Petition of the Hundred Club of Mass., Inc. for approval of Articles of Amendment.



From:CASNER & EDWARDS LLP 8174268810 09/19/2019 15:26 #801 P.C0O3/036

The foregoing amendmen(s) will become effective when these Articles of Amendment are filed in accordance with General Laws, Chaprer
180, Scction 7 unless these articles specify, in accordance with the vote adopting the amendment, a Jater effective dare not more than thirty
days after such filing, in which event the amendment will become effective on such later dare,

Later effective darte:

SIGNED THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, this = day
|

of September 19




From:CASNER & EDWARDS LLP 6174268810 09/19/20189 15:27 #801 P.O05/036

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

PETITION OF THE HUNDRED CLUB OF MASS., INC.
TO
THE HONORABLE WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN
SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR
APPROVAL OF ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
PURSUANT TO GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 180, SECTION 7A

The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc. (“Corporation”) hereby petitions, pursuant to Section
7A, Chapter 180 of Massachusetts General Laws for Approval of the Articles of Amendment, as
attached hereto, and in support of this petition states as follows:

. THE CORPORATION-PETITIONER

The Corporation is a non-profit corporation organized under the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 180, for the purpose of providing benefits to the surviving
spouses and dependents of police, court and fire personnel employed by the Commonwealth of

Massachusetts, and by its counties, cities, towns, and other political subdivisions or agencies
thereof.

II.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

At an April 4, 2019 meeting of the Board of Directors, the Directors unanimously voted to
amend the Articles of Organization by adding language consistent with its status as an
organization designated under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and to eliminate
statutory members. The Directors also voted to hold a Special Meeting in Place of the Annual

Meeting of Members of the Corporation to consider and act upon the amendments to the Articles
of Organization.

III. ~PROPOSED ACTION

On May 23, 2019 the Corporation held a Special Meeting in place of its Annual Meeting of
Members to amend its Articles of Organization as approved by the Board of Directors and to
take various other corporate actions. This meeting was adjourned by a majority vote of the
members present at the meeting (in-person and by proxy) until June 25, 2019 because a quorum
was not reached (a majority of the members). At the June 25, 2019 meeting, a quorum was not
achieved once again and a vote to adjourn and close the meeting was passed by a majority of
members present.

908068.2



From:CASNER & EDWARDS LLP 6174268810 08/19/2019 15:27 #801 P.O0OG/036

V. THE NOTICE GIVEN TO PERSONS ENTITLED TO VOTE INCLUDING ANY
PUBLICATION MADE

Written notices of the May 23, 2019 meeting were sent via postal mail to all members entitled to
vote on or before April 30, 2019, approximately three weeks before the meeting, together with a
proxy on a prepaid return card with the matters to be voted on and a cover letter from the

President of the Corporation, dated April 25, 201 9, inviting the members to attend the meeting at

the specified, date, time and location, or {0 return their proxies if they were unable to attend the
meeting.

The Corporation mailed the aforementioned notices to the members’ addresses as they appeared
on the corporate records as of April 4, 2019, Out of the 1,149 members who were sent notices,
only five came back as undeliverable. Further, for the approximately 457 members with e-mail
addresses on record with the Corporation, additional reminder notices concerning the Special
Meeting and proxy card were sent via e-mail on May 13, 2019, and on May 16, 2019 to members
who did not open the first e-mail. Likewise, with regard to the June 25, 2019 meeting, a
reminder notice was sent via e-mail on June 7, 2019, along with a follow-up e-mail on June 11,
2019 to those members who did not open the original e-mail from June 7, 2019.

V. ATTEMPTS MADE TO SECURE A TWO-THIRDS VOTE

At the May 23, 2019 meeting, of the 1,149 members entitled 10 vote, three voted in person and
317 members were represented by proxy. With respect to the proposed Articles of Amendment,
311 voted in favor and 9 members against.

Upon adjourning the May 23, 2019 meeting to June 25, 2019, of the 1,149 members entitled to
vote, one voted in person and 350 members were represented by proxy. With respect to the
proposed Articles of Amendment, 334 members voted in favor and 17 against. In both instances
there were not a sufficient number of voters present to achieve a quorum; however, both votes
passed with at least 95% support of those that voted.

V1. THE REASON FOR THE INABILITY TO COMPLY

The Corporation has been in existence since 1959, serving police officers, firefighters, and other
first responders in all 351 Massachusetts cities and towns. As such, the Corporation currently
has 1,149 members from across the Commonwealth, many of whom do not participate in the
day-to-day activities of the Club or the voting at its Annual Meetings, which has prevented the
Corporation from achieving a quorum to vote on amending the Articles of Organization, despite
two attempts to do so.

Page 2 of 5
908068.2
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VI CORPORATION’S PETITION

The Corporation does not think it is practically possible to obtain the vote of the two-thirds of its
members, and hereby requests that the Secretary of State endorse his approval hereon and to
order that the Articles of Amendment shall be filed and otherwise dealt with in accordance with
Section 7A, Chapter 180 of Massachusetts General Laws, and shall be treated in all respects as
an Amendment of the Articles of Organization of the Corporation.

VIL A LIST OF THE OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

A list of the Corporation’s officers and members a

s of the date hereof is attached hereto as
Exhibit A,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this petition has been executed by the President of the
Corporation on the iZ day of September, 2019,

ED CLUB OF MASS., INC.

By: .
&:{ T. Lynch, President

Approved and So Ordered,

Secretary of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts

Page 3 of 5
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ATTACHMENT

The purposes clause of the Articles of Organization, as amended, is further amended and restated
by deleting such clause in its entirety and substituting the following:

To receive funds and property, and to invest and reinvest the same, and to disburse and distribute
the same, as voluntary, gratuitous and charitable gifts and contributions to or for the benefit of
surviving spouses, children and other dependents of police, fire and court personnel who, while
in the employ of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or of any county, city, town of other
political subdivision or agency thereof, situated within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
(whether or not said employment is full-time or part-time and whether or not said employment is
compensated) has lost his or her life in connection with the performance of his or her duties; or
who, while so employed, has died leaving a surviving spouse and/or one or more children and/or
other dependents; and to support or assist educational and other programs designed to educate or
to train prospective police, fire and court personnel; and to support or assist crime reduction or
fire prevention programs for the benefit of the citizens of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts:
provided, however, that the selection of the recipients of such gifts and contributions and the
determination of the amount thereof, shall rest in the absolute discretion of the Board of
Directors of the corporation, In furtherance of the foregoing purposes, the corporation shal] have
and exercise any, all and every power which a non-profit corporation organized under the
provisions of Chapter 180 of the General Laws, as from time to time amended, for charitable
purposes can be authorized to exercise, but not any other power. No part of the funds or property
of the corporation shall inure, directly or indirectly to or for the benefit of any member thereof,
and no substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be carrying on of propaganda or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation (except to the extent permitted by §501(h) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the corresponding section of any future federal
tax code), and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distributing of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate
for public office. The corporation by and through the authority vested in its officers and Board
of Directors agrees that it will exercise only such powers inuring to a non-profit corporation
organized under the provisions of Chapter 180 of the General Laws of Massachusetts as from
time to time amended, as shall be in direct furtherance of its stated purposes. The corporation is
organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes, including, for such purposes, the
making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the corresponding section of any
future federal tax code (the “Code™). In the event and at the time of any dissolution of the
corporation, all net assets remaining at any such time shall be distributed, subject to any
necessary court or administrative approval, by way of contributions to such organization or
organization as shall then qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c) (3) of the Code
Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenue Law) and shall be located in Massachusetts, as determined by the Board of
Directors of the corporation.

Page 4 of 5
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At any time that the corporation is a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of
the Code:

(i} The Directors shall make distributions for each taxable year at such time and in such manner
as not to subject the Corporation to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Section 4942 of
the Code.

(ii) The Directors shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section 4941(d) of
the Code; nor retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943(c) of the Code; nor
make any investments in such manner as to incur tax liability under Section 4944 of the Code;
nor make any taxable expenditure as defined in Section 4945(d) of the Code.

The following new clause is added to the Articles of Organization:

The corporation shall have no members,

6010277681235

Page § of 5
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EXHIBIT A

The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
Officers

John T. Lynch President B

Owen B. Lynch Treasurer

Janice M, Anderson | Clerk




From:CASNER & EDWARDS LLP

6174268810

09/19/2019 15:30

The Hundred Club of Mass., inc.
Members for 2019 Annual Meeting/Proxy

A | B | C
1 [First S Y Middle  Last
2 |Richard B. Abbadessa
3 |Joseph F. Abely
4 |Seth B D. Adler
5 jJohn S Airasian
6 |Michael C. \Akashian
7 |Hope Aldrich
8 |Brian “Allain
9 |Scott ™. Allen
10 |Harvey Allen -
11 |Harold P Allen, Jr.
12 {Yousef Almaghrabi
13 |Peter Alolsi
14 |Allan L Alpert o N
15 {Alex Anatole
16 |John E. Anderson
17 |Gerald B Anderson
18 IRichard J. Anderson o
19 jJames E. Anderson
20 jdohn T. Andreol]
21 lJoseph R. Angelo
22 jAnthony R. Angelucei
23 |Barbara Lombard |Angiulo
24 |Gennaro-Jay Angiulo
25 |Paul V., Anjoorian
26 |Joseph Ansin
27 |Ronald M. Ansin
28 |[Richard W, |Anzuoni
29 |Charles P Arakelian
30 |Jonathan |Arakelian
31 |Rose ~ |Arakelian
32 {John Arakelian
33 |David P. Arakelian
34 |Charles Arakelian il
35 |Sebastian Aresco
36 jAnthony Aresco
37 |P. A Argentinis
38 |Alpbert o J. Arruda
39 |Stephen Artick
40 |Jennifer Artick
41 |Anthony Athanas, Jr.

#801 P.O11/036
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The Hundred Club of Mass,, Inc,

09/19/2019 15:30

Members for 2019 Annual Meeting/Proxy

B C
42 [Richard J. Bagni, Sr, o
43 [Merredith L. Baker
44 [David A Bakst "
45 |Rhona F, Bakst
46 Debra - |Balcam-Davy
47 {Steven M Ballin
48 {Richard M Balsbaugh
49 |James Banker ]
50 |Joseph |Banks )
51 {Noel D. Baratta, Sr.
52 |Richard Barnett
53 [Domald F, Baron i
54 |Jeffrey s Baron .
55 |Michael Barry
56 |Kevin o B.  |Barry
57 IRichard i Barry
58 [John _ Barry
59 {Maryellen Barry )
60 (Michael M. |Barsamian -
61 [Morris Bartfield
62 [Brian B : Bartkus
63 |John .C. Bartley
64 |Peter i Bassett N
65 [Peter _ : Bates
6 |Robeit L. [Beal
67 Donnamarie _ |Beckman
68 |Jiacomo Beckman
69 [Sean Beckman
70 |Alexandra Beckman
71 |William IR Beckman, i}
72 William R Beckman, Jr.
73 |William P, Bedord N
74 |Steven _ Bell
75 Hean . Belliveau
76 |James 1. Belliveau
77 iJoseph W.  Benedict
78 [Fred Bennett
79 |Joseph C. Benoit
80 {John 1 Benson,Jr.
81 |Jackie Berkowitz
82 |Lynne Berkowitz ~
83 |[Roger S. Berkowitz

#801 P.012/036
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The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
Members for 2019 Annual Meeting/Proxy

B &
84 |Lawrence WL Berman
85 |Carolyn ) h Bernhardt
86 |Ronald A. Bethoney N
87 |Steven Bibeault T
88 |Donnie _ [Bidwell, Jr.
89 [Robert P Bingle
90 |Richard - Bishop
91 |James c Blake
92 |Harry Jay |Blake
93 |Nelson ] D, Blimm
94 |Megan Bloch
95 [Stanley K. Block
96 |Jeffrey ic. Bloomberg
97 [William B. Blumsack
98 |Ernest ~|Boch
99 [Mark |Bodzioch |
100 {C. Hunter Boll
101 {Edward A.  |Bond,Jr.
102 [Jonathan Z. ' _{Bornstein
103 [Matthew B Botein
104 {Kevin T. Bottomley
105 {Paul B. Boudreau
106 |Robert E. Bowes |
107 |Dean M Boylan
108 |Jeanne-Marie Boylan
109 |[Dean Boylan
110 [Michael Boyle
111 [Robert o 1. Boyle
112 {David {Roy Boyle
113 |Robert E. Boynton
114 |George A, Bragel
115 {Wayne F. Brasco
116 | Theodore H. Brogioli
117 |{Kendali Brook
118 |Betty Brooks
119 |Austin . Brown
120 {John Brown
121 [Holly McGrath |Bruce |
122 [Joseph Bruno
123 |Shelley S. Buchanan
124 {Thomas T, Buckley, 111
125 | Tony R. |Buonopane
126 {Steven R. Buote

09/19/2019 15:81 #801 P.O13/036
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The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
Members for 2019 Annual Meeting/Proxy

A B G
127 [ William G. Burke
128 |Leonard Burke
126 |Barbara Burnham
130 | William Burns
131 |Richard R. |Bumns, .|
132 Jose;ﬁh o Butera -
133 |Cheryl A, Butler )
134 |Paul N ) Butman o
135 [Joseph . W, Cafasso
136 |Frederick E. Cafasso, Jr.
137 {Diane Caissie
138 [William Tl Callahan,Jr.
139 |Nicholas - A, Cameles
140 |Robert i L. Campana
141 Ueffrey Campbell
142 [Charles E. Campbell
143 |George o N. Campbell, Jr.
144 {Peter L Carbone L
145 |loseph L E Carbonneau, il
146 |Craig E, Carchidi
147 jJames T. Carden
148 |Richard Cardilo
149 [Edward J. Carey
150 |Alan R, Carlson
157 jDavid H. Carlson N
152 {C. _{Richard  |Carlson
153 |David Carison
154 |Christopher L, Carney
155 [William G. Carr B
156 |Arthur Carr i
157 jlames L. Carr, Jr, -
158 |Joseph . Carter
159 {Joseph 5% Carter, Jr,
160 {John A Caruso, GG, ASG
161 llay M. Cashman
162 |Eugene R. Cashman,Jr.
163 {Robert M. Casper
164 [Nancy R. Casper
165 |Charles Cassano
166 |Ronald & Casty |
167 John E. Cavicchi
168 |Louis 1 Certuse
169 [Leo Cesareo
170 |Miceal _|Chamberlain, Jr. )
171 |Tackey Chan
172 iGlenn A. Chanrlar

#801 P.O14/036
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The Hundred Club of Mass., inc.
Members for 2019 Annual Meeting/ Proxy

A B C
173 {Christopher Chappell
174 |Donald B Charlebois
175 |Martin o AP (Chams ]
176 |John H. Chory
177 jleff Chrzanowski
178 {Robert Ciardi _
179 |Joseph L. Ciardi
180 |Karen L ~iCiardi
181 |Marilyn N J, | Ciardi
182 INatalie A. Ciardi :
183 |Robert E. Ciardi, Sr.
184 |Paul | F. ICiccarell ) j
185 {Patsy Ciccariello N '
186 |loseph . Clancy
187 |Christopher _ W, Clancy L
188 iKarl D. Clemmey |
189 |Elizabeth Clemmey
190 |Michael A Clemmey
191 |Willlam D. Clemmey
192 |Karl D Clemmey, Jr.
193 |Peter Cmaylo .
194 Kevin Coan
195 David W, Cochran
196 |Stephen R. Cochran
197 |Thomas 6 Cochran, Jr.
198 {Howard i8S, Cohen
199 |Gerard H. Cohen |
200 [Ponna lEden Cohen i}
201 [Merrill L Cohen
202 [Robert U Cohen
203 {Myron C. Cohen |
204 |Phillip L Cohen
205 |Chad - ' Cohen
206 |Sheldon Cohen
207 [Eugene S. Colangelo
208 {ulte o Colburn
209 |Daniel ' J. Coletti
210 {Webster A, Collins
211 |Marjorie A, Collins
212 lay o Collinsg
213 |Dan Conley :
214 [lerry Connelly ‘
215 |Stephen H. Connolly t
216 {Roy A. Conrad !
217 Mark S. Conroy
218 |Peter Conk
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B C
219 |Charles B |Ceombs
220 ileff Corcoran
221 [Yvon Cormier ]
222 |Michael Cormier
223 Brian . [|Fdward _|Corrigan
224 |Kevin Corrigan
225 1. Harry Couniotes ||
226 |Carol C. Couture
227 Joe Cozzolino
228 |Wendy - Cramer
229 |Nicholas E, Creanza
230 |Donald 5 _|Cregg, Jr.
231 {Carleton W, Crockett
232 |Richard P, Crowley
233 iChris P. Crowley
234 |Margaret 3 Cullinane
235 |Frederick l. Curran
236 1William T. Currie R
237 {David A, Cutter
238 |Anthony J. Daigle
o B & Davey
240 |Jennifer Davidson Jardeleza
241 iHenry {E. |Davidson, Jr.
242 {Abigail Davidson, Jr.
243 | Stephen A, Davis N
244 |Jeffrey Davis
245 Jonathan G. Davis
246 Margot T. Davis
247 iStephen Davis
248 {lsabelle Davis
249 |Eugene ‘Dean Jr.
250 |Gloria M. ‘Deflice
251 |Dominic d. DeFlice, Jr.
252 [Shannon DeGuglieimo
253 |Richard Delorie
254 |William P, DeLuca lil
255 |David Delvecchio
256 |M. Joseph  {DeMatteo
257 |Steven Demetriou
258 |Gary C. Demetriou
259 |David F. Demick
260 {William Ji DePiano, Jr.
261 |Joel W. Deputat B
262 |Jay J. Derenzo
263 |David A Dery
264 [Dean Desautels
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B C
265 |Daniel Deschier
266 |Jack _ Deschier
267 [William Deschler
268 {Michael Deshaies
269 [Thomas 4. |DeSimone
270 {dohn ‘ S. Desmond
271 [Michael J, Desmond
272 |Robert F. DesRosiers
273 |John RiA Devine ]
274 [dim Devins
275 {Alfonso ~ |DeVito
276 |Leonard DiCario
277 |Fredy A DiMeco
278 {William J4 Diodati
279 |Thomas A. DiPietro
280 [Kathleen M. |DiPirro
281N, James  |DiPirro
282 {Robert A. |DiPoli
283 |James B. DiSilva
284 |Joseph ™. ~ |Doherty
285 John D. Doherty
286 |Sheila A Doiron
287 Wiliiamm_m_m_m " |Doiron
288 |Peter Joseph Dole
289 |William i Donnelly, Jr.
290 [John F Donovan
291 {Robert B. Downes
292 |John E. Drew
293 {Kathleen Drew
294 |Walter F, Duddy
295 |Sterling N __|{Dunn
296 |Nancy Dunn
297 [Timothy Dunn
298 |Leonard G. Dunn, 1 ;
299 [William R. Dupre
300 {Karnig H. Durgarian
301 lJoseph J Durkin
302 jJohn W. Dwyer
303 |Wiltiam H. Dykstra
304 |Mark Eagle
305 |William Ebsworth
306 |Robert s - |Eddleston
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B C
307 {Andrew W, Edmonds
308 [Terry L. Edwards
309 |Andrew Egendorf N
310 IMaureen Ehwa
311 |Richard Eisenberg
312 {Peter A Eliopouios
313 {Carol A Engels
314 |Garrett L. Engels
315 |Richard H. Engelson
316 jPaul David [Epsten |
317 [Lewis Epstein
318 |Bernice Exas
319 |Steven 1D. Faber
320 |Richard L. Fabian
321 |Joseph A. Falcone
322 [Mark Fallon
323 |Carol ) Ann Fallon
324 IStephen b, |Fantone
325 Eli_;.gb‘e;ﬁ_ AW, Fantone
326 |Thomas E. Fardy
327 |Charles 1. Faris
328 /lesh Federica
329 {Howard N, Feist .
330 |Kari J. Feitelberg B
331 {William Fennelly
332 [John |Fernandez
333 [Robert Ferreira
334 {John J. Ferriter
335 {Maurice J. Fetriter, Esq.
336 [Jeffrey Fine
337 {Robert Finlay
338 {Eileen M. Finning
339 ldohn T.  |Finning
340 |Richard N. Finocchio
341 |New England Assnof  [Fire Chiefs
342 |Bristol County ___{Fire Chiefs Assn
343 [Framingham Firefighters
344 {Robert Fireman
345 |Michael Fischer
346 |Gretchen S. Fish
T I — .
348 {john H. Fisher
349 jArthur d. Fiske
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B C
350 |Brian B, IFitzgerald
351 |Shaun ' Fitzgerald
352 |Edward e Fleming il
353 IR. John Fletcher
354 |David Florence
s |E T Florence
356 |Kayla Florence
357 {Donna Florence |
358 |Robert M. Flores |
359 |Heriberto Flores B
360 |Daniel Fogg
361 [Elizabsth A, Foley
362 |Stanley M. Ferman T
363 |George Foster N
364 |Jeffrey Fotta
365 |Anthony R. Franciose
366 |Dave Frank
367 {Alan Frank
368 ILarry J. Franklin
369 {Howard A Frederickson
370 [Daniel Fultam
371 |Charles N. Fulier i
372 |Richard B. Fuller
373 |Christopher |Allen  |Fuller
374 [Myron F. Fuller
375 |Robert F. Fuller
376 Plerre - §, Gabriel
377 [David A. Gabriel
378 [Anthony R. Gadzera
379 ;Mark . (Galante
380 |Michael Galasso |
381 |Brian d. Gallant
382 |Peter Gallary
383 {lohn D. Gannett, Jr.
384 {lisa : Garcea
385 |Edward P, Gardella
386 |Thomas E Garrity )
387 |Brendan — R. Garvin
388 [John B Gately, Jr. 1
389 |lawrence M, Gelb
390 [Cynthia L Geller
391 |Keevin Geller
392 [Edmund H. Gendreau
393 |Aifred Geoffrion, Jr.
394 iSalvatore Gesamondo
395 |Kostadinos Giannakonaiine
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396 iCraig | |Gillard
397 |Ellen Bohn Gitlitz
398 |leffrey Glassman
399 |Deborah B. Goldberg
400 |Stanley W. Goldberg
401 {Carol R Goldberg
402 [Marty Goldsworthy
403 |Steven M. _|Gondelman o
404 |Joel M. Gondelman D
405 {Ina E Gondefman
406 |Lori Gondelman
407 |Aaron ~Gondelman
408 [Emesto ‘Gonzalez o
409 |Peter ' ___Goodman
410 |Edward E. ‘Goodwin |
411 |Fredric b :Gordon
412 {loel M. ‘Gore
413 |Linda J. IGorham
414 |James \Gorin
415 |Richard C. Gotz )
416 {leffray M. Gouchberg
417 IMark [Grabowski
418 |Donald b ‘Graham ]
419 {Morgan 4, Gray
420 |James C. 'Greely, IV
421 |Daniel Green
422 |Mark ) Greenglass
423 |loseph .Greenough
424 {Philip @Greenspun
425 |Daniel Y. Greiff .
426 {Alfred L. Griggs
427 iEarle Groper
428 |Philip iGuarascio
429 |Kimberly IGuerin
430 |Louis L. ‘Guerriere
431 |John M. Guilfoil
432 |Richard Gumbert |
433 |Daniel Guyton |
434 |James Hadley o
435 |Paul M. Haley
436 |Vasilios ) ___IHalkiadakis
437 {Michael ‘Hall
438 |Frederic ‘Hammerle
439 [Nancy E. \Hammerle
440 |Dora c ‘Hammerle
441 |Daniel ‘Hanavan
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B C
442 tAaron Hankowski
443 |David M. Hankowski
444 {Mark Hankowski N
445 [Seth 1 Hankowski
446 [Nancy M. Hanslip
447 |Daniel d; Harrington il
448 |lames A, Harvey '
449 Preston Hathaway
450 |Jonathan Haynes |
451 |Gerard T. Healy
452 |Gerald B |Heay 4
453 |Eugene W. Heaney
454 [Mark i Heffron
455 1T. E. Heidenreich 11t §
456 [Martin Heller
457 1J. Michael |Herbert
458 |Louis B. Herbert
459 William B. JHerbert
460 [James Herscot
461 |leffrey L. Hirsch, Esq.
462 |William Hocking
463 |Gregory Hoffman
464 |Richard Hoffmann
465 |Kelly M. Hofmann
466 |Stephen C. Hoftmann
467 [Robert C. Holmes _
468 |Philip l. Hopkins
469 [Robert W, Horacek
470 Matthew Horan -
471 jAlan Horwitz
472 |Susan Horwitz
473 {Edward C. Hough
474 lloseph W. ‘|Howard
475 [Wallace A, Howe
476 |Steven S, Howitt
477 |Weston Howland
478 lay Howland
479 |Carl R. iHyam
480 |Barbara M. ‘Hyland
481 |Kevin Hynes
482 {Robert J. Infusino
483 {Paul hnamorati e
484 |Alex lorio
485 |Mark J, Irvine
486 |Chris trving
487 {lohn A Irwin, . Esq.
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B C
488 |Dean E_ jJackson
489 {M. Howard |lacobson
490 |Seott James
491 {James E, Jamoulis -
492 [Jonathan |Jamoulis
493 {leremy “Jamoulis
494 |David M. Jardin
495 [Anthony W, Jarvis
496 Richard B Jeffers
497 |Robert Johnson
498 |David M. Jones
499 {loe i Jurasek
500 {George H Kalashian i
501 {Charles Kaman
502 liess Kane
503 [Robert | Kane
504 iAmrit Kanwal
505 |D, Scott Karnedy
506 |Steven E Karol
BOT BB, e I Kairp
508 jAlan L. Katz
508 {loseph F. Keane
510 |David AP |Keane
511 {lohn E Keaney, ir.
512 [Jack Keefe
513 |Robert D, Keefe
514 1Paul B, Keeley
515 {John ‘E. Keenan, Jr.
516 |Gary ' Keith
517 {Thomas A, Kelleher
518 |William D. Kelleher, Ir.
519 {Eugene Kelley
520 {Daniel p. Kelley
521 Timothy i Kely . .
522 [Raymond Kelly
323 |Christopher 1. Kelly
524 |James 8. Keliy
525 |Thomas G. Kennedy
526 [William H. Keough
527 [James Kiehl
528 |Nancy o [Ken
529 |Malorie Kighi
530 |Emily Kiehl |
537 {Wendy Kimball
532 |Gregory 4 _iKinchla
533 |Peter King w
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B C
534 |Douglas A, King
535 [Edward King . )
536 [Seth Klarman
537 {Gregory Kiemmer
538 iJohn R. Kright
539 |kora L Knight
540 {Bethany G. Knight
541 {Jonathan Matthew |Knight
542 |Wendy Beth  Knigt
543 |Robert Knox I
544 {Richard Koch
545 jonathan N Kominik
546 |Dov Koplovsky |
547 {Erik Koplovsky
548 |Edward Koplovsky
549 {ingrid M. Kosowsky
550 [Robert Kraft
551 |Al Krisciunas
552 {Scott D. Kriss
553 [Michael P. Krone
554 |Claudia M. Kulik
555 |Rachael Kulik
556 |Sarah N. Kulik
557 [Daniel J. Kulik
558 |Henry :C. Kulik, Jr. ]
559 {Donald K Kurson
560 | David A, LaFond
561 [Robert P, Lamprey
562 {Paula J.  llanciani
563 iSheila ~ |Lanciani
564 Robert lane
565 {John W.R Langermann
566 |Daniel Lanigan
567 |James E. Laprel
568 |lohn L. LaRocca
569 iLori Larsen
570 iMary Ann LaRuffa
571 |Kenneth Lasden .
572 iPaul A. Lashua
573 |Jane N Lavine
574 {Robert Lavine
575 |Don Law
576 [Paul lw. Lazar
577 |Mark Leahy
578 {Douglas 4. Leard ~
579 llohn E, Leary III
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580 |Robert A LeBeaux
581 [Wayne fleBeaux
582 |Donald leClair
583 {Robert E, LeDoux N
584 |Moonyoung Lee
585 iDavid H. lee
586 [Thomas H. lee -
587 |Scott Leeman |
588 [Larry F. Lenrow
589 {Paula M. Lentini
590 |Robert J. Lepofsky
591 |Donald A, Levine
592 {Richard F. Libin
593 |Anita Lichtblau, Esq.
594 {Robert A Lieberson
595 |Konstantinos Ligris, Esq.
596 [lames E. Linardy
597 {lon ; Lindberg
598 |Gary Litchfield
599 Raymond Liu
600 |George . Logan
601 [Paul Robert Lohnes
602 |Dennis R. Lombardo
603 |Vincent o |tombardo
604 [Arthur V. Lonergan, Jr.
605 |Donald 1 Lopez
606 [loseph Lopez
607 [Joseph J. Lorusso (I
608 [Joseph L Lorusso it
609 {Eilsen Lowell
610 [Richard Lundstedt
611 |Michael L Lyle
612 |David 1 Lynch
613 [Christopher R. Lynch
614 |John _ T. Lynch
o s 5 = )
616 [Donald E. MacCuish
617 |Albert MacDonald
618 [Jim MacDonald
619 |Erik MacDonald
620 [Joseph P. MacDonald
621 |Christopher A [MacDonald —
622 |Brian R MacDonald o
623 1Janet Mack
624 |Wayne b Mackie
625 |Francis b Magaletta

#801 P.024/0386
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A B C
626 |Paul L Maggiore
627 |Matthew IP. Maggiore
628 |Desiree . e |Maguive
629 |Fr. Daniel N Mahoney '
630 |Albertine M. Mahoney
631 [Danlel Mahoney B
632 {Kathleen Mahoney
633 {James IR Mahoney i
634 Brian Mahohey
635 [Francis X [Mahoney, ir.
636 |George T, Maley
637 {Erin Snead Maley
638 |Erin ~ Snead Maley
539 {George 1 Maley
640 [Andrew Malian
641 {Thomas Malian
642 |Maureen Malin
643 {Sean P, Maloney
644 {lohn Maloney
645 |Scott W. Maloney
6461Brian A Maloney
647 |Francis M. Maloney
648 [Elizabeth M. :Maloney
649 {Brian A Maloney, Jr.
650 |George E. Manning
651 [Eric G. Marberblatt
652 {Daniel H. Marcus
653 Athur 1 IMarcus
654 {Richard ' 1G. Marcus
655 tWilliam M, Marcus
656 |Paul R, Marcus
657 [Hinda L. |Marcus
658 |Keith A, Marden
659 [Roger Marino
660 [Paul Mark
661 |Richard - Marks i i
662 |Danie! F. Marr, 1l
663 |Michael J. Marshatl N
6e41C. Anthony Martignetti
665 [John Paul Martignetti
666 {Joseph A, Martignetti N
667 |Ronald A Martighetti, Esq.
668 jWilliam Henry Martin
669 {Dana K. Martin
670 |Edward J. Martin
671 |Stephen B Martin
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B8 &
672 {Arnold Z. Mason .
673 |George B Massaro k
674 |Edward ] Masterman
675 {Mark V. Mathers §
676 |Paul R _IMatthews
677 Mike Mauro
678 |Russell “ o Mawdsley
679 |William L. Mayer N
680 |1, Michael |Maynard N
681 |Anne T, McAvenia A
682 |Robert B. McCarthy [
683 |Philip E. McCarthy ]
684 [Richard J McCarthy
685 |John L McCarthy
686 {Kevin E. McCarthy
687 |Charles F.  IMcCarthy, I
688 |Susan Pace McComb
689 {Ruth McCue
690 |John ke McDonough
691 {John F McGaffigan, Jr.
692 lJohn McGrath |
693 |Christopher R. McGrath i
694 |David ~ |McGrath
695 1Sean P. McGrath
696 |David James MeGrath
697 {James Patrick  |McGrath
698 |Kevin Joseph  |McGrath
599 {Lisa W. McGrath
700 {Raymond P. McGuiggin |
701 |Emily McGuirk
702 |Everett McGuirk
703 |Linda M. McGuirk
704 |Scott McKiel
705 |Robert A, IMcKittrick
706 |Richard 1 MeLaughlin
707 {James McLaughlin
708 [Paul 1 McMackin, Jr.
709 |Catherine McMenimon
710 |Brian R. McMorrow
711 [Edward McNamara
712 Joseph P. McNamee
713 {James McWilliams
714 (William 'F. Meagher, Jr.
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A B |
715 {Ralph ‘Melen
716 lohn W, Melone
717 {Paul ‘Mercandetti
718 |Stephen -  Messina |
719 Hames ‘Metivier
720 |Saul L iMichaelson
721 {Bruce Miller
722 |Richard e Miller
723 |Frederick R. Miller ]
724 [Richard L, Miller, Hl
725 (David E. Miller, Il
726 |Brian i) Milosh
727 |Richard H. Minsky
728 {William H. Mitchelson
729 [Amy - _Mizner
730 |Mark Mizner
731 llohn J. Monahan
732 |karen :Moorhead
733 |Paul E, ‘Morrill
734 |Robert |H. ‘Morrill
735 Richard P. {Morse
736 |Giles O E. ‘Mosher, |1l
737 |Lawrence & -Moulter
738 |Vincent Moy
739 |Joseph S. iMozzone
740 |Thomas _ R Mulrey
741 |David Cs Murphy
742 jlohn E. Murphy
743 [Bryan Murphy
744 [Edward N __|Murphy
745 |Tarag Murphy
746 |Kara Murphy
747 {Michael __|Murphy
748 [Robert Clw Murray
749 |Paul J. Musto
750 |Anthony C. Musto
751 {Mario . Musto, ir.
752 |Richard D. Mutrie
753 |Michael Naddif
754 [Richard A Najarian
755 |K. George Najarian
756 |Gary - Nangle
757 {John F. Nash
758 |Charles Natale, Jr,
759 [Charles d. Natate,Jr
760 [John E. Naughton

#801 P.O27/036
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B C
761 [Eugene M. Nawrocki
762 [John ] |Nekitopoutos
763 |Robert M. Nelson
764 [John F. Neshe, Jr.
765 fLynn A Neves
766 |Dennis B Newman
767 |Alex F. Newton
768 |Elaine J, Newton
769 {Sarah L |Newton
770 |Alice ~ |Constance|Newton
771 |Richard G, Nevyion
772 {Timothy Nickerson
773 [Brenda Nickerg_dﬂ.
774 |Charles L Nicolazzo
775 |Victor A Nicolazzo
776 {Wayne J. Niem|
777 |Edward W Nierman
778 |Glenn E. Niinimaki
779 [Michael Norman
780 |Thomas {E, Norton
781 |Joseph e Norton )
782 |Willlam B. Notman
783 |{Tony 1 Nuzzo
784 |Gregory |D. ~ |Oberhauser, Esq. |
785 |Francis O'Brien
786 |Stephen Q'Brien
787 William O'Brien
788 |Peter F. O'Connell
789 {Christopher M. :Q'Ceonnor
790 {Dorothy :O'Connor
791 [Michael iQ'Connor
792 |Jacquelyn -O'Connor
793 [Christopher :0'Connor
794 |Madeline _;Q'Connor
795 (Kerry O'Connor
796 [William O'Connor
797 [Francis dJ. O'Connor, Jr.
798 {John O'Donoghue
799 |Fire Chiefs Assn.  |of Mass.
800 |James P. O'Halioran
801 {Robert ~ |Ohanesian
802 |Michael  |O'Keefe
803 |Lawrence J. Oliveira
804 | Timothy J. O'Neill
805 |David Orcutt
806 {Robert W, O'Rourke
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B C
807 ilanet Osmun-Culver
BO8 |Jeremiah O'Suilivan ]
809 {Edward Padden
810ody Palley
811 |Warren K. Palley
812 |James k Pallotta
813 |Mario |A lpaliotta
814 [Michael . Pépégni
815 |Nicholas T Papapetros, (I
816 |Thomas G. Paguin
817 ;David _AS.  |Paresky
818 |Donald IE. |Parilla
819 |Barry A, Park
820 {David Park
821 |Gary Park
822 |loan L Parker
823 [Carol Sawyer  Parks
824 |Simpat C ... [|Parnagian
825 |Robert C. Parrella
826 |E. Jay Patapanian
827 {James M. Patierno
828 |Jennifer __{0'Connor |Pelak
829 {Paul . Pellegrino
830 |Greg : Pellegrino
831 Jerry _|Pellegrino
832 |Ethan Pellegrino
833 |loseph Pellicano
834 Charles C. Penta
835 |Theresa [McAvenia Penza |
836 | Kristin M. Perry
837 | Thomas F. Petrocelli
838 iKevin C. Phelan
839 |Richard A Phillips
840N, Paul Piccirilio
841 |Peter A. Picknelly, Ir.
842 |Everett G.  [|Plere |
843 |Warren P, pierce
844 |Martin E, Pierce, Ir.
845 |Michael H. Piper
846 |Anthony .y | Poiltucci
847 |Richard Poillucci
848 {Keith Eric Potaski
849 [Peter Polhemus
850 |William Js Poorvu
851 [Jonathan H. Poorvu
852 |Ori Porat
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A B C
853 |Douglas M. Porter
854 Nancy Posson
855 1Kirk Post
8%lames  [FlPowersdr
857 Jerome A, Praino '
858 |Don Prescott
859 {Joseph 5 Prestejohn .
860 [Richard Presti 1
861 |John W, Price
862 {Alan Prince
863 jlohn . Pritchard
864 |leffrey Przekopowski
865 |Gerald Quek
866 |Fred Quinlan
867 {Robert Quinn
868 |Daniel J. Quirk
869 [Edward A, ‘Rachins
870 jLeonard .Rappaport
871 |Peter E. :Rawson
872 |Scott . Record
873 |Walter . J. Reed
874 [David Regan
875 {lames E, Regan
876 [Mark F. Regent
877 |Rosanne Ruskin Regent ]
878 |Eilean Reynolds
879 |lames Rezendes
880 [Kenneth R Rezendes
881 [Francis A. Richard
882 |David W, Richardson
883 [Mark Rielly
884 |Jordan L. Rittenberg
885 |Laurie Roberts
886 [Mark Roberts
887 |Barry Lewis Roberts
888 |Bradford p. Robie
889 |Douglas E. Robie
890 |Richard S. Roble Hl
891 |Russell B. Robinson
892 |Kevin o Robinson
803 |Anh E.B. Robinson
894 |Scot Rodman
895 |George Rogers
896 [Charles D. Rogers
897 {Paul ] C. Rogers, Jr. w
898 |Vincenzo Ronghi

#801 P.O30/036
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A B C
899 |Peter A, Rogue
900 [Dave Rose
901 |Neil 4. ____{Rosenherg
902 |Donald Ross
903 llonathan Rosse .
904 {Robert Rottenberg
905 {Danald Roy j
906 |Adrienne Rubin
907 {Amold 1. Rubin
908 [Robert Rubin
909 [W. John Rudicus
910 [Steven D Ruel R
911 {Dennis Brian Ruggiero
912 |Thomas R. Ruskin
913 {Henry A _{Russedl, Ir.
94 lEdward E Ryan, I
915 {Mark Ryder
916 {Ryan Sabataic
917 {Louis A _|Sacco, Jr.
918 |George R. Sachs
919 |Salvy L Sacro
920 |Ronald _|Sadowsky
921 |Lester Sadowsky
922 {Robert Sage
923 |William L Sampson
924 |Wells . |campson
925 |lohn Neylon  [Sampson ~
926 lohn N. Sampson, Jr. '
927 {Russell Sandfield
928 |Stuart i 3 Sandfield
929 llonathan Sandler
930 [Felix i Santoro
931 |Francis W, Sargent
932 |David Sargent
933 Dale S. Sarkisian
934 IMark Sarkisian, Jr.
935 |Donald ik 1Saunders
936 |Roger A, Saunders
937 |lisa M, Saunders
938 |Marc E. Savenor
939 [Ronald ) D. Savenor
940 [Richard Savickey
941 iRobert Scanlon
942 Liohn Sofis Scheft
943 (Richard R Scheife
944 {Mark S. Schelzi

15:40
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B C
945 |R. David Schelzi
946 |Rocco J. Schelzi ]
947 jleanne Falconi Schmidt ~
948 |Stephen S. Schultz
949 |Derek M. Schultz
950 {Mark 5. Schuster
951 [Arthur B Schwartz
952 |Kurt Schwartz
953 |Susan Schwartz
954 iLawrence A, iSchwartz e
955 |Kurt R. Schweinshaut
956 leremy Sclar
957 |Art Sebastiano o
958 {Hunter Secor _
s lrery v Seger PR, .
960 {james E. Selders
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To the Board of Directors
The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
Boston, Massachusetts

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc. (the
Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc. as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

N ﬂd?‘;“?‘/axm%ﬂiﬁ.{_. « ﬁm&aw@ﬁ’ FLP

Moody, Famiglietti & Andronico, LLP
Tewksbury, Massachusetts
June 18, 2020

Moody, Famigilietti & Andronico, LLP | 1 Highwood Drive, Tewksbury, MA 01876 | (978) 557-5300 | www.themfacompanies.com



Statements of Financial Position The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
|

December 31 2019 2018
Assets
Cash $ 173,661 416,172
Investments 4,270,161 3,340,772
Endowment 3,526,427 3,070,110
Property and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 66,865 88,996
Total Assets $ 8,037114 $ 6,916,050
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 48,862 $ 77,681
Benefits Payable 120,336 160,389
Total Liabilities 169,198 238,070
Net Assets:
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 4,203,664 3,487,759
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 3,664,252 3,190,221
Total Net Assets 7,867,916 6,677,980
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 8037114 $ 6,916,050

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 2



Statements of Activities The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
|

For the Years Ended December 31 2019 2018
Without
Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

Operating Activities:
Revenue and Other Support:

Foundation Contributions $ 449,800 $ - $ 449800 $ 348,425 $ - $ 348,425

Member Contributions 104,375 214,375 318,750 78,000 194,500 272,500

Interest and Dividends 110,258 101,683 211,941 102,720 96,282 199,002

Other Contributions 48,701 - 48,701 40,451 - 40,451

Net Assets Released from Restriction 296,183 (296,183) - 331,767 (331,767) -
Total Revenue and Other Support 1,009,317 19,875 1,029,192 901,363 (40,985) 860,378
Operating Expenses:

Program Services:
Benefit Program Expenses 619,622 25,132 644,754 621,318 21,893 643,211

General and Administrative 51,582 - 51,582 51,188 - 51,188

Fundraising 105,299 - 105,299 48,894 - 48,894
Total Operating Expenses 776,503 25,132 801,635 721,400 21,893 743,293
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets from Operations 232,814 (5,257) 227,557 179,963 (62,878) 117,085

Nonoperating Activities:
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) on

Investments and Endowments 483,091 479,288 962,379 (218,041) (177,636) (395,677)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 715,905 474,031 1,189,936 (38,078) (240,514) (278,592)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,487,759 3,190,221 6,677,980 3,525,837 3,430,735 6,956,572
Net Assets, End of Year $ 4,203,664 $ 3,664,252 $ 7,867,916 $ 3,487,759 $ 3,190,221 $ 6,677,980

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 3



Statements of Functional Expenses The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
. _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

For the Years Ended December 31 2019 2018
Benefit Benefit

Program General and Program General and

Expenses Administrative  Fundraising Total Expenses Administrative Fundraising Total
Lump-Sum Benefits - General Fund $ 182572 $ - $ - $ 182,572 $ 196,000 $ - $ - $ 196,000
Functions and Other Benefits Provided to

Families of Fallen Heroes 149,367 - - 149,367 115,594 - - 115,594

Promotion - - 81,019 81,019 - - 19,139 19,139
Payments to Children of Fallen Heroes 79,790 - - 79,790 104,413 - - 104,413
Lump-Sum Benefits - Memorial Fund 76,550 - - 76,550 74,389 - - 74,389
Salaries and Related Fringe 62,668 7,373 3,686 73,727 65,132 7,663 3,831 76,626
Memorial Fund Administrative Fee 50,265 - - 50,265 43,786 - - 43,786
Professional Fees - 37,101 - 37,101 - 36,634 - 36,634
Office Expense, Postage and Miscellaneous 18,706 3,597 13,670 35,973 14,139 2,719 10,333 27,191
Depreciation 13,402 1,861 3,351 18,614 15,402 2,139 3,851 21,392
Occupancy 10,274 1,427 2,569 14,270 13,626 1,893 3,406 18,925
Other Expense 1,160 223 848 2,231 730 140 534 1,404
Website - - 156 156 - - 7,800 7,800
Total $ 644,754 $ 51,582 $ 105,299 $ 801,635 $ 643211 $ 51,188 $ 48,894 $ 743,293

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4



Statements of Cash Flows The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
|

For the Years Ended December 31 2019 2018

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ 1,189,936 $ (278,592)
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 22,131 24,456
Realized (Gain) Loss on Investments and Endowments (204,436) 28,574
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments and Endowments (757,943) 367,103
(Decrease) Increase in Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (28,819) 48,882
(Decrease) Increase in Benefit Payable (40,053) 81,139
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 180,816 271,562

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from Sale or Maturity of Endowment 1,662,392 646,499
Purchase of Endowment (1,639,421) (616,843)
Purchase of Investments (774,470) (1,888,218)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 328,172 1,721,900
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (423,327) (136,662)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash (242,511) 134,900
Cash, Beginning of Year 416,172 281,272
Cash, End of Year $ 173,661 $ 416,172

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 5



Notes to Financial Statements

The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.

1. Organization and Summary
Accounting Policies:

of Significant

Nature of Organization: The Hundred Club of Mass.,
Inc. (the Organization) is a Massachusetts nonprofit
organization incorporated in November 1959. The
primary purpose of the Organization is to provide
benefits to the surviving spouses and dependents of
police, court, and fire personnel employed by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or by a county, city,
town, or other political subdivision or agency thereof,
who have lost their lives in connection with the
performance of their duties, or who while so
employed, have died, leaving a surviving spouse
and/or one or more children and/or other
dependents.

Basis of Presentation: The financial statements of the
Organization have been prepared using the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). The Organization reports
information regarding its financial position and
activities according to the following net asset
classifications:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions: Net assets that
are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and
may be expended for any purpose in performing
the primary objectives of the Organization. These
net assets may be used at the discretion of the
Organization's management and Board of
Directors.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject
to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature;
those restrictions will be met by actions of the
Organization or by the passage of time. Other
donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby
the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in

perpetuity.

Measure of Operations: The statements of activities
report all changes in net assets, including changes in
net assets from operating and nonoperating activities.
Operating activities consist of those items attributable
to the Organization's ongoing program benefit services
and interest and dividends earned on investments.
Nonoperating activities are limited to resources that
generate return from investments and other activities
considered to be of a more unusual or nonrecurring
nature.

Fair Value Measurements: The framework for measuring
fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as
follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are
unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets;

e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in inactive markets;

e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable
for the asset or liability; and

e Inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual)
term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are
unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

Contributions: Contributions received are recorded as
net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any  donor-imposed  restrictions.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as an increase in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting
period in which the contribution is recognized. All
other donor restricted contributions are reported as an
increase in net assets with donor restrictions,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.

1. Organization and Summary
Accounting Policies (Continued):

of Significant

reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Contributed property and equipment are recorded at
fair value at the date of donation. Contributions with
donor-imposed  stipulations regarding how long
contributed assets must be used are recorded as net
assets with donor restrictions. Otherwise, the
contributions are recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions.

Contributions of services are reported as revenue and
expenses without donor restrictions at the fair value of
the service received only if the services create or
enhance a nonfinancial asset or would typically need
to be purchased by the Organization if they had not
been provided by contribution, require specialized
skills, and are provided by individuals with those
skills. Contributions of goods and space to be used in
program operations are reported as revenue and
expenses without donor restrictions at the time the
goods or space is received.

Cash: The Organization maintains its cash in bank
deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Organization has not
experienced any losses in such accounts, and believes
it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Investments, Endowment, and Investment and Endowment
Income: The Organization’s investments are reported at
fair value as of the date of the statements of financial
position. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are
reflected in the accompanying statements of activities.
Investment income or loss on investments (including
realized and wunrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest and dividends) is included in net
assets without donor restrictions unless the income or
loss is restricted by donor or law.

Interpretation of Relevant Law: The Organization follows
the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA). The Organization’s Board of
Trustees has interpreted UPMIFA as considering the
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of
the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds
absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a

result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies
as donor-restricted endowment funds (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the endowment
(c) accumulations to the endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund, and (d) appreciation (depreciation) in the
fair value of endowment investments. Therefore,
unless stated otherwise in the gift instrument, the
assets in an endowment fund are donor-restricted
assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Organization in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization
considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate
endowment funds:

e Duration and preservation of the fund

e Purposes of the Organization and the donor-
restricted endowment fund

e General economic conditions
e Possible effect of inflation and deflation

e Expected total return from income and the
appreciation of investments

e  Other resources of the Organization

e Investment policies of the Organization

Concentrations of Credit Risk: Financial instruments that
potentially subject the Organization to concentration of
credit risk consist primarily of cash, investments and
endowment. The Organization maintains its cash,
investments and endowment with high-credit quality
financial institutions. The Organization believes it is
not exposed to any significant losses due to credit risk
on cash, investments and endowment.

Other Risks and Uncertainties: Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities and the
level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible
that changes in the values of the investment securities
will occur in the near term and that such changes
could materially affect the amounts reported in the
statements of financial position.
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The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.

1. Organization and Summary
Accounting Policies (Continued):

of Significant

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are
recorded at cost on the date of acquisition.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets, as follows:

Building 32 Years
Building Improvements 20 Years
Office Equipment 3 Years
Computer Equipment 3 Years

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing
the Organization's program and other activities have
been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of activities. Expenses related directly to
program activities are charged directly to program
services while other expenses that are common to
several functions are allocated based on management's
estimates, among major classes of programs services
and supporting activities.

The expenses that are allocated include the following;:

Expense Method of Allocation

Salaries and Related Time and Effort

Benefits

Office Expense, Postage Time and Effort

and Miscellaneous

Depreciation Time and Effort
Occupancy Time and Effort
Income Taxes: The Organization is a mnonprofit

Organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from federal and
state income taxes on trade or business profits
generated by activities related to the Organization's
exempt function. The Organization may be subject to
federal and state income taxes for profits generated

from trade or business activities unrelated to the
Organization's exempt function. As of December 31,
2019 and 2018, management believes that the
Organization has not generated any unrelated business
taxable income.

The Organization assesses the recording of uncertain
tax positions by evaluating the minimum recognition
threshold and measurement requirements a tax
position must meet before being recognized as a
benefit in the financial statements. The Organization's
policy is to recognize interest and penalties accrued on
any uncertain tax positions as a component of income
tax expense, if any, in its statements of activities.

Use of Estimates: Management has used estimates and
assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities in its preparation of the financial statements
in accordance GAAP. Actual results experienced by
the Organization may differ from those estimates.

Subsequent ~ Events: Management has evaluated
subsequent events spanning the period from
December 31, 2019 through June 18, 2020, the latter
representing the issuance date of these financial
statements.

Recently Adopted Accounting Policies: In June 2018, the
Financial Accounting Standards Board issued an
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2018-08, Not-For-
Profit Entities: Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made, which establishes standards for
characterizing grants and similar contracts with
resource providers as either exchange transactions or
conditional contributions. The Organization adopted
the provision of this ASU beginning January 1, 2019, in
conjunction with the adoption of ASC 606 and has
applied such provisions on a modified prospective
basis. The impact of the adoption of this ASU was
immaterial to the financial statements.



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
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2. Availability and Liquidity:

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, reduced by amounts
not available for general use within one year due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions.

Financial Assets at End of Year: 2019 2018
Cash $ 173,661 $ 416,172
Investments 4,270,161 3,340,772
Endowment 3,526,427 3,070,110

Total Financial Assets at End of Year 7,970,249 6,827,054

Less: Amounts Unavailable for General Expenditures within One Year Due to:
Contractual or Donor-Imposed Restrictions:
Restricted by the Passage of Time 214,375 194,500
Subject to Appropriation - to Be Held in Perpetuity 3,449,877 2,995,721
3,664,252 3,190,221

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs for General
Expenditures over the Next 12 Months $ 4305997 $ 3,636,833

As part of the Organization's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available
as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations may come due. In addition, the Organization invests
cash in excess of daily requirements in long-term investments.



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
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3. Investments and Endowment:

Investments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Equity Securities $ 2,539,495 $ 1,971,435
Fixed Income Bond Fund 986,356 846,110
Money Market Funds 744,310 523,227
$ 4,270,161 $ 3,340,772

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization's net unrealized and realized gains (losses) on
these investments amounted to $483,091 and $(218,041), respectively.

Endowment investments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following;:

2019 2018
Equity Securities $ 2,293,958 $ 1,826,071
Fixed Income Bond Fund 962,598 859,811
Cash 269,871 5,226
Money Market Funds - 126,502
Certificates of Deposit - 252,500
$ 3,526,427 $ 3,070,110

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization's net unrealized and realized gains (losses) on
these investments amounted to $479,288 and $(177,636), respectively.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the endowment balance, by net asset classification, consists of the following:

2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds $ - $ 3,526,427 $ 3,526,427
2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds $ - $ 3,070,110 $ 3,070,110

10



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) The Hundred Club of Mass., Inc.
|

3. Investments and Endowment (Continued):

The changes in the endowment balance by net asset classification as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 consist of the
following;:

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Totals

Endowment Balance, December 31, 2017 $ - $ 3,274,500 $ 3,274,500
Investment Returns:

Net Realized and Unrealized Losses - (177,636) (177,636)

Interest and Dividends, Net of Investment Fees - 96,282 96,282
Total Investment Returns - (81,354) (81,354)
Transfers In (Out) - Administrative Fee 43,786 (43,786) -
Appropriation of Endowment Assets for

Expenditure (43,786) (79,250) (123,036)
Endowment Balance, December 31, 2018 - 3,070,110 3,070,110
Investment Returns:

Net Realized and Unrealized Losses - 479,288 479,288

Interest and Dividends, Net of Investment Fees - 101,683 101,683
Total Investment Returns - 580,971 580,971
Transfers In (Out) - Administrative Fee 50,265 (50,265) -
Appropriation of Endowment Assets for

Expenditure (50,265) (74,389) (124,654)
Endowment Balance, December 31, 2019 $ - $ 3,526,427 $ 3,526,427

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters: The Organization’s President, Treasurer, and another member of the Board
of Directors, who is a professional investment manager (collectively, the Investment Committee) provide
recommendations and advise the Board of Directors on the management of endowment assets and investment
policies. Endowment assets include donor-restricted funds that the Organization must hold in perpetuity. From
time to time, the Board designates a portion of the Organization’s endowment investment income to support the
administration of the benefits of the perpetual funds in accordance with the donor’s restrictions for use. For the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization’s endowment spending policy provides for 1.4% of
the fair value of the total endowment investments to be appropriated to support the administration.

The percentage is allocated to charge 50% to the funds to be held in perpetuity and 50% to investment income,
prior to the allocation of net income to surviving spouses. This percentage was determined in an effort to prevent
the rate of return from eroding the contributed principal. The endowment assets are invested with an asset
allocation strategy assuming a moderate level of investment risk. The Organization’s strategy is to have an
appropriate amount of endowment funds invested in equity based investments to achieve its long-term return
objective and an appropriate amount invested in fixed income securities and cash reserves to maintain prudent
risk constraints. The allocation percentage between the risk pools is reviewed from time to time by the Board,
who rely upon the Investment Committee to select the most appropriate and prudent investments. There are no
board-designated endowment funds as of December 31, 2019 and 2018; all endowment funds are donor-
restricted.
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4. Fair Value Measurements:

Investments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2019
Quoted Prices in

Active Markets
for Identical ~ Significant Other Significant
Assets or Observable Unobservable
Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Totals (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments:
Equity Securities $ 2,539,495 $ 2,539,495 $ - $ -
Fixed Income Bond Fund 986,356 986,356 - -
Money Market Funds 744,310 744,310 - -
Total Investments 4,270,161 4,270,161 - -
Endowments:
Equity Securities 2,293,958 2,293,958 - -
Fixed Income Bond Fund 962,598 962,598 - -
Cash 269,871 269,871 - -
Total Endowments 3,526,427 3,526,427 - -
Total Investments and Endowments $ 7,796,588 $ 7,796,588 $ - $ -
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2018
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets
for Identical ~ Significant Other Significant
Assets or Observable Unobservable
Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Totals (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments:
Equity Securities $ 1,971,435 $ 1,971,435 $ - $ -
Fixed Income Bond Fund 846,110 846,110 - -
Money Market Funds 523,227 523,227 - -
Total Investments 3,340,772 3,340,772 - -
Endowments:
Equity Securities 1,826,071 1,826,071 - -
Fixed Income Bond Fund 859,811 859,811 - -
Certificates of Deposit 252,500 252,500 - -
Money Market Funds 126,502 126,502 - -
Cash 5,226 5,226 - -
Total Endowments 3,070,110 3,070,110 - -
Total Investments and Endowments $ 6,410,882 $ 6,410,882 $ - $ -
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4. Fair Value Measurements (Continued):

The following is a description of the valuation
methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Mutual Funds: Valued at the daily closing price as
reported by the fund. Mutual funds held by the
Organization are registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. These funds are required to
publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to
transact at that price. The mutual funds held by the
Organization are deemed to be actively traded.

Equity Securities: Valued at the closing price
reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Fixed Income Securities: Valued using pricing models
maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar
securities. This methodology included basing value
on yields currently available on comparable
securities of issuers with similar credit ratings.
When quotes prices are not available for identical
or similar bonds, the bond is valued under a
discounted cash flow approach that maximizes
observable inputs, such as current yields of similar
instruments, but includes adjustments for certain
risks that may not be observable, such as credit and
liquidity risks or a broker quote if available.

Money Market Funds: Valued at the daily closing
price as reported by the fund from an active
market.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair
value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values.
Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with
other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

5. Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2019 and
2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Building $ 530,000 $ 530,000
Building Improvements 110,403 110,403
Office Equipment 16,788 16,788
Computer Equipment 12,507 12,507
669,698 669,698
Less: Accumulated

Depreciation 602,833 580,702

$ 66,865 $ 88,996

Depreciation expense for the years ended December
31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to $22,131 and $24,456,
respectively.
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6. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions:

Net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Subject to Passage of Time:
Membership Contributions $ 214,375 $ 194,500
Subject to Spending Policy and Appropriation Guidelines:
Memorial Fund - to Be Held in Perpetuity 3,449,877 2,995,721
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 3,664,252 $ 3,190,221

Net assets with donor restrictions contains donor restricted contributions in the original amount of $1,841,042
made to the Organization to establish and maintain the Memorial Fund. The annual income of the Memorial
Fund, which consists of interest and dividend income less administrative expenses earned by this fund, is to be
distributed equally to the surviving spouses and dependents of law enforcement officers and firefighters who
have lost their lives in the line of duty during the year. If there are no line-of-duty deaths during the year, the
benefit that would have been payable carries over into the next year. The remaining balance of the funds to be
held in perpetuity represents cumulative net gains on the investments. The distribution to beneficiaries is made
in the year after the line-of-duty death occurs.

7. Net Assets Released from Restriction:

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes
specified by donors or by the passage of time. Net assets released from restriction during the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Passage of Time - Membership Contributions $ 194,500 $ 235,485
Scheduled Payments to Beneficiaries 76,550 74,389
Programmatic Administrative Fees 25,133 21,893

$ 296,183 $ 331,767
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8. Indemnifications:

In the ordinary course of business, the Organization
enters into various agreements containing standard
indemnification provisions. The Organization's
indemnification obligations under such provisions are
typically in effect from the date of execution of the
applicable agreement through the end of the
applicable statute of limitations. The aggregate
maximum potential future liability of the Organization
under such indemnification provisions is uncertain. As
of December 31, 2019 and 2018, no amounts have been
accrued related to such indemnification provisions.

9. Subsequent Event:

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization
(WHO) announced an international public health
emergency related to the COVID-19 outbreak. In
March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19
outbreak as a pandemic, based on the rapid increase in
exposure globally. The impact of the COVID-19
outbreak has resulted in economic uncertainties,
including volatility and uncertainty with the market
value of certain investment securities. The extent to
which the Organization’s net assets will be affected
cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
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